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HIGHWAYS ~ ENGINEERING ~ WASTEWATER SYSTEMS & SEWERS ~ BUIL DINGS&GROUNDS ~ PARKS ~ PUBLIC WORKS FINANCE

September 13", 2022
Brett L. Steenburgh, P.E. PLLC
2832 Rosendale Road
Niskayuna, New York 12309
Re: Liberty Restaurants
3225 State Route 364
Canandaigua, New York 14424
Dear Mr. Steenburgh:

We are in reoelpt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated December 20" 2021 and received in our office on
August 20" 2022.

GENERAL

1. Renovation permit required for connection.

SITE PLAN
1. Add “Standard Sanitary Lateral Plan Notes” and remove current notes on plan.
2. Add District clean out detail.
3. Add District trench and bedding detail and remove sanitary sewer reference from current trenching and

bedding detail.

Provide make and model of grease interceptor.

Provide sizing calculations for grease interceptor.

If reusing current lateral the district requires that the lateral be televised to see that it is viable for reuse.

If current lateral is SDR-35 and is acceptable for reuse the same material can be reused if not it must be
upgraded to district standards of SDR-21.
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cc. Steven P. May, Supervisor, Bureau of Waste Water Management. (w/o enc.)
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer, Town of Canandaigua (w/o enc.)



